
 
 

 

 

 
NOTICE OF SCHEDULE CHANGE 

 
 
DATE:                          May 22, 2025 

TO:                               Potential Respondents 

FROM:                         Elaine Robbins – Construction Contract Coordinator II  

SUBJECT:                   RFCSP752-25-1010ER 
    UNT Discovery Park D170 Research Lab Buildout 

                                       
 
This Notice is being issued to advise potential respondents of a change to the schedule 
due to the large amount of questions that were submitted for answers.   
 
Schedule change as follows: 
 
FROM: Questions & Answers posted to websites Friday, May 23, 2025 end of business day 
             Responses due Tuesday, June 3, 2025 @ 2:00pm 
   HUB Plan due Wednesday, June 4, 2025 @ 2:00PM 
             Virtual Public Opening, Monday, June 9, 2025 @ 1:00pm 
 
TO:  The dates and times have been extended to: 
  
Questions & Answers  - Posted to websites by May 30, 2025 end of business day 
 
RESPONSES DUE:  Monday, June 9, 2025 @ 2:00pm 
 
HUB PLANS DUE:    Tuesday, June 10, 2025 @ 2:00pm 
 
PUBLIC OPENING VIRTUAL:  Friday, June 13, 2025 @ 1:00pm 
 
 


